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            19 August 2025 
 
 
Dear Luke,  
 
I wrote to you to indicate that I would provide you with a substantive response to WQ97037: 
 
What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the compatibility of the use of West 
Wales Airport for testing unmanned armed vehicles for deployment in the Gaza conflict with 
the Welsh Government's responsibilities under the Well-being of Future Generations 
(Wales) Act 2015 to promote a globally responsible Wales? 
 
Tekever’s acquisition of West Wales Airport supports its expansion plans in the UK, 
including advancing UK and NATO defence capabilities and expanding civilian operations 
such as search and rescue, environmental and critical infrastructure monitoring, and will 
deliver benefits for the economy of Mid and West Wales. This supports the economic and 
social well-being of Wales and aligns with the well-being goals, including a Globally 
Responsible Wales.  
 
Like all companies operating in the UK, Tekever is subject to strict controls under the UK 
Government’s arms export licenses regime. 
 

 
 
 

Eluned Morgan  
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